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San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 
 
DATE: December 16, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
 
BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer  
 
SUBJECT:  REVIEW OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE POLICY 
   
RECOMMENDATION  
 
Complete the review of the Electronic Signature Policy. 
 
PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 
 

 Board of Directors – February 13, 2023: After review and discussion, the Board 
approved the Electronic Signature Policy. 

 
ANALYSIS 
 
The Board has chosen to review all Agency policies in order to make sure they are 
appropriate for the Agency, up-to-date, and legal.  The Electronic Signature Policy is one 
of the policies that guide Agency conduct. 
 
Signatures are a regular requirement for conducting business and electronic signatures 
have been increasingly common in today’s administrative environment.  While wet-ink 
signatures are required in some instances, electronic signatures are often the preferred 
way to authorize and memorialize business transactions. 
 
Legal counsel provided the current policy and reviewed the policy in preparation for this 
presentation.  At this time, legal counsel has approved the policy as written. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
In the Finance and Administration section, objective #8:  Assess and update policies and 
ordinances to align with the Agency’s mission, vision, and values. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The use of electronic signatures could result in cost efficiencies by reducing Staff time to 
formalize various documents and agreements.  Other than this potential, there is no other 
budgetary impact for the implementation of this policy. 
 
ACTION 
 
Complete the review of the Electronic Signature Policy. 
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